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Dear Prof Verma,

Greetings from AIU!

At the outset we appreciate your active interest in providing consultancy service to the member
universities of Association of Indian Universities in accomplishing various academic activities such as
NAAC rating, NIRF ranking, University-Industry collaboration, Internationalization, Implementation of
NEP, compliance to regulatory requirements and other areas as specified in the consultancy Policy
Guidelines of AIU.

We convey hearty thanks to you for joining the personal interaction with the Committee on Virtual
mode on April 24-25, 2023. I have the pleasure to inform you that consequent upon your personal
interaction and based upon your expertise, the Committee has recommended your name to be
empaneled in the AIU panel of consultants for rendering consultancy service to the universities
seeking such services from AIU. I congratulate you for the empanelment.

I would like to inform you that we have received requisition from a few member universities of
AIU seeking consultancy services for various purposes. The proposals are being examined. We
are also requesting other universities to inform us and submit their proposal for consultancy
requirements of their universities. On receiving the proposals, we will inform you again about the
requirement matching to your areas of expertise. We may convene a face-to-face mode meeting for signing
a tripartite agreement between AIU, Consultancy Seeking Institutions and the Consultant, following
which the actual work will be started.

Once again, I thank you for being on Board and looking forward to your invaluable support in helping
the universities and other HEIs.

With warm regards,
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Prof J. P. Verma
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